

Franklin Roberts

SUMMARY:

In over 13 years of experience in higher education, Dr Roberts has worked directly with students of all ages, helping them navigate a variety of challenges to achieve personal goals. His experience includes working with staff, faculty and administrators to ensure students are provided the best opportunities to succeed. Part of his commitment to student success has led him to serve on college wide committees designed to inform leadership decisions. Prior to becoming a community college administrator, he taught at a community college as part-time and full-time faculty using on campus and online formats, including various learning management systems and developing and delivering course content.

EXPERIENCE

- **2018- Present** Linn-Benton Community College: Associate Dean of Science, Engineering and Math
- **2017-8** Portland CC, Dept Chair Computer Information Systems (CIS)
- **2016-7** Interim Division Dean (Math and Industrial Technology)
- **2013-16** Dept Chair CIS, and teaching
- **2009-2013** Faculty, CIS Dept
- **1991-2009** Top Secret Security Clearance
Network security, maintenance, software and hardware installation.

EDUCATION

- **2016** Doctorate of Education in Community College Executive Leadership
- **2005** Masters in Business Education
- **2001** BA Science in Information Systems

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- LBCC→ Coordination the hiring and on-boarding of part-time faculty
- Supervising/observing part-time faculty
- Dept scheduling, staffing, instructional strategies and best practices
- Facilitating curriculum changes

- PCC → Leadership & planning to CIS dept, including hiring, course offerings, curric updates
- Active participant in division budget planning and development
- Managed adjunct (part-time) faculty
- Interim Dean- supervision 75 person division, including faculty teaching assignments, allocating of resources, budget planning, resolving student and faculty grievances.